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 Procurement Management Department 
2115 Second Street, 1st Floor 

Fort Myers, FL  33901 
Main Line:  (239) 533-8881 

Fax Line:  (239) 485-8383 
www.leegov.com/procurement 

Posted Date:  February 14, 2023 
 
Solicitation No.: B230119BAG 
 
Solicitation Name:    FT. Myers Beach WWTP Temporary Electrical Cabling - FEMA  
  
Subject:   Addendum Number 1 
 
The following represents clarification, additions, deletions, and/or modifications to the above referenced bid. This 
addendum shall hereafter be regarded as part of the solicitation. Items not referenced herein remain unchanged, including 
the response date. Words, phrases or sentences with a strikethrough represent deletions to the original solicitation. 
Underlined words and bolded, phrases or sentences represent additions to the original solicitation. 
 
1. ATTACHMENT:  

a.  Wage Determinations #FL20230211 Dated: 02/14/2023 
b.  Effluent Pump Cable Route 

 
2. QUESTIONS/ANSWERS 

1. 
The drawings do not show the two 150HP motors. Would it be okay with you guys to 
do 250 MCM cable for those or would you like higher than 250? Not sure if you guys 
have a specific size you'd like for those. 

Answer 250 MCM cable is acceptable to run for the 150-HP motors. 
  

2. 

I would like some clarification on the request to not penetrate the ceiling in the electrical 
room. Is it okay to put supports in the ceiling to fix the cable structure onto the ceiling? 
Or would you guys like the overhead structure to be fixed onto something other than 
the ceiling? 

Answer 
Anchors to hold up the cable support are acceptable as long as the roof structure 
is not penetrated.  

  

3. 
Is the Vendor responsible for covering the cable on the ground? Will the cable need to 
be in conduit on ground?  

Answer 
The County will supply the protection for the cable crossing the road. The 
Contractor will run the cable on the ground using caution tape and flags.   

  

4. 
How will the cable be protected coming into/ out of the switchgear? Will chase nipples 
be needed?  

Answer Contractors shall provide chase nipples for cable protection.  
BIDDER/PROPOSER IS ADVISED, YOU ARE REQUIRED TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS 
ADDENDUM WHEN SUBMITTING A BID/PROPOSAL.  FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THIS 
REQUIREMENT MAY RESULT IN THE BIDDER/PROPOSER BEING CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE. 
 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS ARE AND SHALL 
REMAIN THE SAME. 
    ________________ 
Brooke Green 
Procurement Analyst Direct Line:  239-533-8848 
Lee County Procurement Management 
















